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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
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9B. DATED (SEEITEM 11/
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10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEEITEM 13)

CODE _ | raciury cone
11. THIS ITEM GNLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[Xl The sbove numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Otfers [Z] is extended, D is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the salicitation or as amended, by one of the follawing methuods:

(a) By completing ltems 3 and 15, and returning _ ONE copies of the dment; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer

submitted; or {c) By. separate Ietter or telegram which includes a reference to the salicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE DF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT T0 BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TQ THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each
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12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (/f required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN {TEM 14.

{X)

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT T0: /Specify authorfty) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN (TEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES fsuch as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc). SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(h).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not, D is required to sign this document and return copies 1o the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The following administrative changes on subject solicitation are hereby incorporated:

1. Due to quantity changes to zone 2, Earle, NJ, pages 115 through 122 of subject solicitation are hereby deleted and replaced by pages 2
through 9 of subject amendment.

2. Due to the aforementioned change subject solicitation is re-opened on 11 March 2003 with a closing date of 17 March 2003 at 3:00 PM
Eastern Standard Time.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ftem A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

KAREN R. AQUINO

TSB‘ CONTRACTOR|CFFERQR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
BY B
[Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-3070 PerFORM {DLA}

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10:83)
PREVIOUS EOITION UNUSABLE Prescribed by GSA
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PRIME VENDOR SCHEDULE OF ITEMS
Solicitation Requirements for

EARLE ZONE

Top Core ltems
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Item 1
8905-00-127. 8472 VENDOR QUESTIONS: :
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 4500 Price Based On
. . . Invaice (Y/IN)?____
COD FILLETS, Delivered price per unit:
fzn (natural or loin cuts), skinless, us gr a equiv, 5 0z min wt + Distribution price per unit
Total unit price:
Qly X total unit price:

Item 2
8905-00-133- 5886

VENDOR QUESTIONS: s

Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity:

BEEF ROUND, KNUCKLE, PEELED, AND/OR BEEF RQUND, TO

fzn, min us choice gr, max avg surface fat 0.25 in. (0.635 cm), 10 to
14 Ib ea, namp 167a and/or 169

Delivered price per unit:

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Price Based On
Invoice (Y/IN)?:___

Qty X total unit price:
Item 3
8305-00-177- 5017 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 9.072  Price Based On
" . N _invoice (Y/IN)?.____
BEEF FOR STEWING, Delivered price per unit:
fzn, diced, unckd, us select gr, namp 135a + Distribution price per unit
Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
tem 4
8905-00-960- 2303 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 3,750  Price Based On
. i . Invoice (Y/IN)?:___
SHRIMP, RAW, BRD, Delivered price per unit;

fzn, prep from whole, headless, peeled fresh - chl or fresh - fzn
shrimp, round or fantail split (buiterfly), w/ or w/o tail fin, box fzn or

iqf, us gr a equiv, max 28/lb

+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price;
Qty X total unit price:

Item 5
8905-01-039- 8809

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 10,000

HAM, FULLY CKD, CANNED,

chl, puliman-shaped, cured, w/natural juices, 12.5 Ib net wt, vac pac,
4 cans/case, cid a-a-20149, type ii, style a, shape 1, co a

Delivered price. per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:

Price Based On
Invoice (Y/N)?:

Qty X total unit price:
ltem 6
8905-01-125. 2288 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimaled Requirement quantity: 3015 Price Based On

CATFISH FILLETS,
fzn, skinless, trimmed, us gr a equiv, 4 to 12 oz ea

- Delivered price per unit:
4 Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/N)?:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price.




item 7
8905-01-369- 4421

Unit of Issue: LB
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VENDOR QUESTIONS:
10,008  Price Based On

Estimated Requirement quantity:
. ) , Invoice (Y/N)?:
Delivered price per unit: —

GRD BEEF PATTIES,
fzn, round, 80% min lean, 4 oz (113.4 g) ea, namp 1136

4 Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:

Item 8
8905-01-369- 4422

Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS: _
Estimated Requirement quantity: ,000  Price Based On
. . . Invoice (Y/N)?.____
Delivered price per unit:

CHICKEN BREAST,

half portion, us gr a equiv

fzn, broiler, or roaster, wirib meat, skinless, bnls, 4 to 5 oz, breast-

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

item 9
8905-01-369. 5092

Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS: ‘
Estimated Requirement quantity: 600  Price Based On
. . . Invoice (YN)?:__ _
Delivered price per unit:

GRD TURKEY, BULK,

edition, ground turkey (233540)

fzn, 10 b per pg, 4-10 Ib pgs/case, usda announcement py current

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Item 10
8905.01-419. 3218

Unit of issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 24,000  Price Based On
) ’ . Invoice (Y/N)?:
Delivered price per unit: -

CHICKEN,

gr a equiv, namp p1005, four 10 b bags/case

fzn, 8 piece cut, broiler, w/back, w/o neck and giblets, 3 to 3.5 Ib; us

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Item 11
8905-01-420- 5255

Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 000  Price Based On
, ) o Invoice (Y/N)?:
Delivered price per unit: —

GRD BEEF, BULK,

fzn, 80% min lean, 5to 10 Ib (2.268 to 4.536 kg)/bag, namp 1136

4 Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:

ltem 12
8905.01-452- 1999
Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Reguirement quantity: 4,999  Price Based On
. . " Invoice (YIN)7:___
Delivered price per unit:

PORK LOIN CHOPS, CENTER-CUT,
fzn, bone-in, 5 to 7 oz ea, namp 1412

+ Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price.

item 13
8905-01-E09- 0458

Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Estimated Requirement quantity: 3458  Price Based On
. . . Invoice (Y/N)7?:
Delivered price per unit: -

BEEF, CUBED STEAK, FZN,
4-6 oz ea, NAMP 1100

4 Distribution price per unit:
Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:




Item 14
8905-01-E09- 1074
Unit of Issue: LB

Page: 4

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Estimated Requirement quantity: ,000

BACON, SLICED, PRECKD, FZN,
cured, smoked, 100 slices/pg, 3 pgs/case, NAMP 540

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On
Invoice (Y/N)?:____

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 15
8905.01-E09- 5571 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 7862  Price Based On

TURKEY BREAST, CKD, FZN,
mesquite’/honey, smoked, 8-9 Ib avg

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/IN)?:____

Total unit price:

i Qty X total unit price:
Item 16 ‘
8905-01-E19- 0304 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 2520  Price Based On
FISH, POLLOCK, PORTIONS, BRD, PRECKD, FZN, Delivered price per unit Invoice (VN)?._—

10 b co

+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 17
8905-01-E19- 1811 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 8430 Price Based On

TURKEY, BNLS, CKD, FZN,
combo white & dark meat, US Grade A or B equivalent, 8-9 Ib

Delivered price per unit:

+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (YIN)?:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 18
8905-01-E19- 2660 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue; LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 3,946  Price Based On

BEEF LOIN, TOP SIRLOIN BUTT STEAK, CENTER-CUT,

Delivered price per unit:

BNLS, FZN, portion-cut, min US Choice Gr, 10 oz ea, NAMP 11848 | + Distribution price per unit

Invoice (Y/N)?:____

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 19
8905.01.E19- 5158 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requitement quantity: 4,157  Price Based On

PORK LCIN, BABY BACK RIBS, PRECKD, FZN,
barbecue, 1.5t02.51b ea

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/N)y?:__

Tolal unit price:

Qty X total unit price:
ltem 20
8905-01-E19- 5159 - VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 4804  Price Based On

PORK LOIN, BNLS, PRECKD, FZN,
lightly seasoned, 5 to 7 Ib avg

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/N)?:____

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:




Item 21
8905-01-E19- 6550
Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Estimated Requirement quantity:

BEEF, GRD, PATTIES, PRECKD, FZN,
charbroiled, 5-6 0z ea

Delivered price per unit:
4 Distribution price per unit.
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Price Based On

Invoice (Y/N)Y?:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Item 22
8910-00-616- 0051

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 5,820 Price Based On
. . . Invoice (Y/N)7.___
EGG, WHOLE, FZN, Delivered price per unit;
table grade, pasteurized, 5 Ib (2.268 kg) gable top co, usda + Distribution price per unit
commotity specification current edition Total unit price:
' Qty X total unit price:
Item 23
8910-00-656- 0993 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: LB Estimated Requirement quantity: 8,000 Price Based On
" , . Invoice (YIN)?:__
CHEESE, AMERICAN, PROCESSED, SLICED, Pef’vefEdP’fce per ”"’_t-
sliced, pasteurized, 3 to 5 Ib pg, 21 cfr 133.169 133.169 + Distribution price per unit
Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
ltem 24
8910-00-926- 6048 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of lssue: DZ Estimated Requirement quantity: Price Based On
. . . Invoice (Y/N)?:
EGGS, SHELL, Delivered price per unit: -
shell protected fresh, med or large, us consumer gr a, 30 dz/case, 7 + Distribution price per unit
cfr, part 56 Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 25 :
891'5-00-184- 5601 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: 1,200 Price Based On
. X . Invoice (Y/N)?.
BEANS, WHITE, CANNED, Delivered price per unit:
in tomato sauce wipork, us gr a, no. 10 size can, cid a-a-20134, + Distribution price per unit
pracess i, type 1, style (a) Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 26
8915-00-257- 3947 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: Price Based On
. N . invoice (Y/N)?:
CORN, CANNED, Delivered price per unit: —
golden, whole kernel or whole grain, us gr a, brine (#10 size can) or | + Distibution price per unit
vac pac (603 x 600 can), u.s. std for gr, color a Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
ltem 27
8915-00.281- 1809 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: 480  Price Based On

JUICE, GRAPE, CANNED,

concord type, max 40 %red grape varieties other than concord,

can, us std for gr, type i orii

or grape juice from cong, size can, concord type, or blend (min 60%

single strength, unswt, us graorusgra equw no. 3 cylinder size

Delivered price per unit:
4 Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/NY?:____

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:




item 28
8915-00-286- 5482
Unit of Issue: CN

FRUIT COCKTAIL, CANNED,
light syrup pack, us gra or b, no. 10 size can, u.s. std for gr

Page: {,

VENDOR QUESTIONS:0

Estimated Requirement quantity:

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On
Invoice (Y/N)?__

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:
Item 29
8915-00-437- 7943 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: 720 Price Based On

JUICE, ORANGE, FZN,
conc, 3/1, unswt, us gr a, min 14:1 brix-acid ratio, 32 oz composite,

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/N)?:___

plastic,or metal can, u.s. std for gr, product description (4), style (a) Totaf unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 30
§915-00-577- 4203 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit Of 'ssue: CN Estimated Requirement quanﬁty: 336 Price Based On

PEACHES, CANNED,

quarters or slices, yellow clingstone or freestone, light syrup pack, us
graorb, no. 10 size can, u.s. std forgr

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/N)

?:

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:
Item 31 ;
8915-00-616- 0223 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: 288  Price Based On
" . . invoice (Y/N)?:
PEARS, CANNED, Delivered price per unit: —

bartlett, halves, light or heavy syrup pack, us gr a or b, no. 10 size

4 Distribution price per unit:

can, u.s. std for gr, style (a) Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 32 ‘
8915-00-616- 4820 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: 0  Price Based On

BEANS, GREEN, CANNED,
round or romano or italian type, whole, french style or cut, us gr a or

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit

Invoice (YIN)?.___

b, no. 10 size can, u.s. std for grd, type (a) style (a), (d), or (e), size 1 Total unit price:
thru 6, type (b), style (a), (d) or (e), size 2 thru 6 Qty X total unit price:
ltem 33
8915-00-634. 2439 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: CN Estimated Requirement quantity: 600  Price Based On
. , . Invoice (YIN)?:___
JUICE, PINEAPPLE, CANNED, - Delivered price per unit:

or pineapple juice from conc, canned, single strength, unswt, us gr a,
no. 3 cylinder size can, u.s. std for gr, style i

+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Item 34
8915-00-782- 3508
Unit of Issue: LB

Estimated Requirement quantity:

POTATOES, WHITE, FZN,

french fried, refry color (after heating) extra light or light, straight-cut
strips, 1/21in. by 1/2in. to 3/8 in. by 3/8 in., long or med Ig, us gr a, 2
to 6 |b bag or box, u.s. std for gr

VENDOR QUESTIONS:
T 15,000

Delivered price per unit:
4 Distribution price per unit:

Price Based Cn
Invoice (YN)?:__

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:




Item 35
8915.01-373- 4978
Unit of Issue: CN

Page;

VENDOR QUESTIONS

Estimated Requirement quantity:

TOMATOES, CANNED, «
diced, us gr a or b, no. 10 sized can, u.s. std for gr, style (¢)

Defivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit.

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Price Based On

Invoice (YIN)7___

Item 36
8920-00-067- 6146
Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS: .

Estimated Requirement quantity: )

MACARONI,

1

elbow form, regutar cooking, enriched, 10 Ib box, Cld a-a-20062, item

Delivered price per unit:
4 Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:

Price Based On

Invaice (YIN)?:____

Qty X total unit price:
ltem 37
8920-00-132- 7782 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: BX Estimated Requirement quantity: 480  Price Based On

CEREAL, PREPARED, PACKAGE ASSORTMENT,
70 or 72 ind pgs/box, cid a-a-20000

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (Y/IN)?.____

Total unit price:

item 38
8920-00-823- 7229
Unit of issue: CN

Qty X total unit price:

VENDOR QUESTlONS =Hy

Estimated Requirement quantity:

CAKE MIX,
yellow, no. 10 size can, mil-b-44275, type ii, class 1, style b

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On

Invoice (YIN)?___

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:
Item 39 .
8920.01-250- 6557 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: BG Estimated Requirement quantity: 002  Price Based On

RICE, PARBOILED,

tpk-2 itemn, long grain, enriched, us no. 1 gr or us no. 2 gr (special
grade - parboiled light), 10 1b bag, us std of identity for enriched rice

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice {Y/N)?:__ _

Total unit price:

(21 cfr 137.350) and u.s. standards for milled rice (7 cfr 68.301) Qly X total unit price:
item 40
8920-.01-449. 9598

Unit of Issue: BG

VENDOR QUEST|ONS

Estimated Requirement quantity:

FLOUR, WHEAT,

general purpose (not for bread), bleached, enriched, four 10 lb (4.536

kg) bags/case, cid a-a-20126, type iii, style 2, tpk-2 item

Delivered price per unit:
4 Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On

invoice (Y/N)?:___

Totat unit price:

Qly X tofal unit price:
item 41
8920-01-£09- 1082 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: EA Estimated Requirement quantity: 3000 Price Based On

PiZZA CRUST, FZN,
rectangle, 12 in. by 16 in.

Delivered price per unit:
4+ Distribution price per unit:

Invoice (YIN)?.___

Total unit price:
Qty X tatal unit price:




item 42
8920-01-E19- 3246
Unit of Issue: CN

VENDOR QUESTIONS

Estimated Requirement quantity:

PANCAKE MIX,
regular or buttermilk, no. 10 size can

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Page: &

Price Based On

Invoice (Y/NY?:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 43
8925-01-413- 7811 VENDOR QUESTIONS:
Unit of Issue: BG Estimated Requirement quantity: 428  Price Based On

SUGAR, REFINED,

a-a-20135, type i, class 1 or 2, tpk-2 item

granulated, cane or beet, fine, extrafine, or superfine, 10 Ib bag, cid

Delivered price per unijt:
4 Distribution price per unit;

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:

Invoice (YIN)?:___

Item 44
8930-01-059- 8399
Unit of Issue: JR

VENDOR QUESTIONS .

Estimated Requirement quantity:

PEANUT BUTTER,

texture (a) or (b), type (a), style (a)

smooth or med, stabilized, us gr a, 28 oz glass jar, u.s. std for gr,

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On

Invoice (Y/INY?:____

Total unit price:

Qty X total unit price:

Item 45
8940-01-086- 0989
Unit of Issue: EA

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Estimated Requirement quantity: 8,000

PHILIPPINE STYLE EGG ROLL, FZN,
beef or pork, 1.5 to 2 oz, (w/0.5-0.75 oz meat)

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On

Invoice (Y/IN)7:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Item 46
8940-01-E19- 2119
Unit of Issue: CO

VENDOR QUESTIONS 0

Estimated Requirement quantity:

ENTREE, MULTI-SERV, FZN,
lasagna w/meat and sauce, 96 oz co

Delivered price per unit:
4+ Distribution price per unit:

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:

Price Based On

Invoice (Y/IN)7:____

Item 47
8945.00-926- 6491
Unit of Issue: LB

VENDOR QUESTIONS: .

Estimated Requirement quantity:

Price Based On

invoice (Y/IN)?.___

MARGARINE, Delivered price per unit:
patties per Ib, 21 cfr, part 166, subpart b - 166.110 (a) (2) (i, i, iii, and | + Listibution price per unit:
iv) Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
item 48
8945-01-364- 7357 VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Unit of Issue: CN

Estimated Requirement quantity:

SALAD OIL,
canola (rapeseed), 1 gal can, cid a-a-20091, type ii

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On

Invoice (Y/IN)?:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:




P

Itern 49
8955.01-E09. 7118
Unit of Issue: CN

VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Estimated Requirement quantity: 240

COFFEE, ROASTED,
grd, univ grind, blend, 39 oz can

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Page: ¢

Price Based On
Invoice (Y/N)

7

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:
Item 50
8960-00-216- 6131 VENDOR QUESTIONS:

Unit of Issue: PG

Estimated Requirement quantity:

COCOA BEV PDR,
nonfortified, max 300 1 oz pgs/case, cid a-a-20189

Delivered price per unit:
+ Distribution price per unit:

Price Based On
Invoice (Y/N)?:___

Total unit price:
Qty X total unit price:




